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From: Gray, Neil [Neil.Gray@colliers.com]
Sent: 19 April 2011 14:33
To: imfldp
Cc: Malcolm MacLeod - Planning
Subject: Call for Sites Consultation - Submission on behalf of Scottish Prison Service (SPS)
Dear Sir / madam
 
Inner Moray Firth Local Development Plan (IMFLDP) – Call for Sites
 
On behalf of Scottish Prison Service (SPS) please find enclosed a representation promoting two projects which are site-
focussed and which are relevant to the early stages of the IMFLDP. We have spoken with Malcolm MacLeod about the site
opportunities that are being examined for locating a new community prison to serve the Highlands, within the Inverness area
as part of the Highland Wide LDP process. Equally, the existing site at HMP Inverness (Porterfield) would become surplus and
thus a redevelopment opportunity during the new IMFLDP plan.
 
Appendix 1 maps the general area of search being undertaken for a new community prison facility.
Appendix 2 maps SPS existing ownership at Porterfield, which would become surplus to requirements as part of the new
prison project.
 
Please can you acknowledge receipt of the submission and keep me advised of any further participation opportunities
whether that be to discuss the attached or to engage SPS further in the IMFLDP process.
 
Yours Sincerely
 
Neil Gray
 
 

Neil Gray 
Associate Director | Planning 
Direct +44 131 240 7503 | Mobile +44 7920 272488 
Main +44 131 240 7500 
neil.gray@colliers.com

Colliers International 
39 George Street | Edinburgh EH2 2HN | United Kingdom 
www.colliers.com/uk

Colliers International UK plc registered in England & Wales no. 4195561 Registered office: 9 Marylebone Lane, London, W1U 1HL
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